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From: "Haium, Maja" <mhaium@DowneyBrand.com>
To: <pfernandez@waterboards.ca.gov>

Date: 3/19/2009 3:38 PM

Subject: FW: River Garden Farms' Petition

> Patricia:

>

> Please revise RGF's petition for a temporary transfer to the Drought
> Water Bank so that the average rate of diversion for the maximum 30
> day period of use is 19 cfs.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Maja

>

> Maja Haium

> Attorney at Law

> DOWNEY BRAND

> 621 Capitol Mall, 18th Floor

> Sacramento, CA 95814

> 916/520-5512 Direct

> 916/520-5912 Fax

> mhaium@downeybrand.com

> http://www.downeybrand.com

>

> Please consider the environment and do not print this email unless
> necessary.

>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying
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you.




